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Our ref: Birriwa Solar Farm (SSD-29508870) 

Mr Cedric Berge 
Development Manager 
ACEN Australia 

via email: cedric.berge@acenrenewables.com.au 

25/01/2024  

Subject: Request for Additional Information 

Dear Mr Berge 

I refer to the Birriwa Solar Farm (SSD-29508870). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that 

you provide additional information. 

You are requested to submit an updated visual assessment which includes: 

• details of mitigation measures proposed for receiver R03, including evaluation of the residual impacts post-

mitigation. If setbacks or screening is proposed, this should be shown clearly in figures; and 

• an updated analysis for VP1 with viewshed analysis which aligns with the photomontage, and an updated 

visual impact rating as discussed. 

The Department will be in touch to arrange a meeting to discuss the request next week. 

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the 

Department by Friday 2 February 2024.  If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional 

information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal. 

If you have any questions, please contact Nestor Tsambos on 9274 6348 or via email at 

nestor.tsambos@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Andy Nixey 

A/Director, Energy Assessments 

As delegate for the Planning Secretary 
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